From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 7:32 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: RE: NFR of UCPOs on performance issues

Dear Imran,
Thanks for sharing the update.
The said UCPO is still absent from the field during campaign.

Kindly go ahead with suggested actions

Thanks
Asif Ali

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:55 PM
To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; ASLAM,

Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>
Subject: FW: NFR of UCPOs on performance issues

Dear Dr.Asif,

Greetings!

UCPO Mr.Hafiz Muneer is reported absent from field since 11 June 2019 as | have just received
attendance. As per SOP’s we will issue him Show cause followed by termination of account of
absenteeism in this regard you are requested to kindly share your valuable feedback for further process.

Regards,
»

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Imran Ali

Regional Coordinator-Sindh

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cell# 0346-8503322

From: SOHAIL, Kamran [mailto:sohailk@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BASIT, Qazi Abdul; DPCR CENTRAL

Subject: Re: NFR of UCPOs on performance issues

Dear Mr Imran


mailto:Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk
mailto:sohailk@who.int

Attached, please find attendance of UCPOs May & June 19

Dr Kamran Sohail
PEO-WHO/ NKHI
Cell # +92 333 3584683

Cell # +92 0301 2341468

Organization

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 3:40 PM

To: SOHAIL, Kamran

Subject: RE: NFR of UCPOs on performance issues

Dear Dr.Sohail,
As discussed please use this format and send me the absent days of Mr.Muneer UCPO.

Regards,
Imran

From: SOHAIL, Kamran [mailto:sohailk@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 11:04 AM

To: BASIT, Qazi Abdul

Cc: DPCR CENTRAL; CHOUDHRY, Sadia Raza; ALI, Asif; imran.ali@ctc.org.pk
Subject: NFR of UCPOs on performance issues

Dear Dr Basit,

Attached, please find NFR of poor performer UCPOs of NKHI town for your information and
record, please


mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk
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mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

A signed hard copy of NFR will be submitted to DPCR and be received to the concerned UCPOs.
It is also requested to call these poor performers to DPCR to clear their position in black &
white

Dr Kamran Sohail
PEO-WHO/ NKHI

Cell # +92 333 3584683
Cell # +92 0301 2341468

World _Hea_lth
Organization



